EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL COMMITTEE MINUTES

Committee: Area Planning Sub-Committee Date: 7 May 2014

South

Place: Roding Valley High School, Brook Time: 7.30 - 9.03 pm

Road, Loughton, Essex IG10 3JA

Members J Hart (Chairman), N Wright (Vice-Chairman), G Chambers, Mrs T Cochrane,

Present: R Cohen, Ms J Hart, J Knapman, L Leonard, Mrs C Pond, B Sandler,

Mrs T Thomas, H Ulkun and D Wixley

Other

Councillors:

Present:

Apologies: K Angold-Stephens, K Chana, L Girling, A Lion, Mrs L Wagland and

Ms S Watson

Officers S Solon (Principal Planning Officer), J Leither (Democratic Services

Assistant), A Hendry (Democratic Services Officer) and S Mitchell (PR

Website Editor)

84. WEBCASTING INTRODUCTION

The Chairman made a short address to remind all present that the meeting would be broadcast on the Internet, and that the Council had adopted a protocol for the webcasting of its meetings.

85. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION

The Chairman welcomed members of the public to the meeting and outlined the procedures and arrangements adopted by the Council to enable persons to address the Sub-Committee, in relation to the determination of applications for planning permission.

86. MINUTES

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 2 April 2014 be taken as read and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

87. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest pursuant to the Council's Code of Member Conduct.

88. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

It was noted that there was no other urgent business for consideration by the Sub-Committee.

89. DEVELOPMENT CONTROL

The Sub-Committee considered a schedule of applications for planning permission.

RESOLVED:

That the planning applications numbered 1 - 6 be determined as set out in the attached schedule to these minutes.

90. DELEGATED DECISIONS

The Sub-Committee noted that schedules of planning applications determined by the Director of Governance under delegated authority since the last meeting had been circulated and could be inspected at the Civic Offices.

CHAIRMAN

APPLICATION No:	EPF/2383/13
SITE ADDRESS:	Second Floor 13 - 17 High Beech Road Loughton Essex IG10 4BN
PARISH:	Loughton
WARD:	Loughton Forest
DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL:	Conversion and change of use of existing second floor of office premises to residential use to form 5 no. 1 bedroom flats.
DECISION	Grant Permission (With Conditions)

Click on the link below to view related plans and documents for this case:

http://planpub.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/AniteIM.websearch/ExternalEntryPoint.aspx?SEARCH_TYPE=1&DOC_CLASS_CODE=PL&FOLDER1_REF=556690

CONDITIONS

- The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the expiration of three years beginning with the date of this notice.
- The 5 car spaces allocated for residential use as shown on plan number 373/13-09 shall be permanently retained for use in connection with the 5 flats hereby approved.
- The development hereby permitted will be completed strictly in accordance with the 9 approved drawings numbered 373/13-07 Rev A; -09; -01; -02; -03; -04; -05; 06; -08.
- All construction/demolition works and ancillary operations, including vehicle movement on site which are audible at the boundary of noise sensitive premises, shall only take place between the hours of 07.30 to 18.30 Monday to Friday and 08.00 to 13.00 hours on Saturday, and at no time during Sundays and Public/Bank Holidays unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

APPLICATION No:	EPF/2595/13
SITE ADDRESS:	Chigwell Food & Wine 10 Brook Parade High Road Chigwell Essex IG7 6PF
PARISH:	Chigwell
WARD:	Chigwell Village
DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL:	Change of use from Class A1 Shop to Class A5 fish and chips hot food takeaway use together with installation of extract duct on roof of cold room at the rear.
DECISION:	Refuse Permission

Click on the link below to view related plans and documents for this case: http://planpub.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/AniteIM.websearch/ExternalEntryPoint.aspx?SEARCH_TYPE=1&DOC_CLASS_CODE=PL&FOLDER1_REF=557698

Reasons for Refusal

The proposal would set a dangerous precedent leaving the A1 retail uses of the Brook Parade in danger of disappearing and changing the complete environment of the street. As a consequence of the harm to the viability of the parade for retail uses and the harm to the character of the locality, the proposal is contrary to Local Plan and Alterations policies CP2 (iv) and CP3 (v), which are consistent with the National Planning Policy Framework.

Way Forward

Members suggested it may be possible for the applicant to operate his business within Use Class A3, when it may be possible the use would be permitted development.

APPLICATION No:	EPF/0201/14
SITE ADDRESS:	48 Roebuck Lane Buckhurst Hill Essex IG9 5QX
PARISH:	Buckhurst Hill
WARD:	Buckhurst Hill West
DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL:	Erection of 2 no. new dwellings.
DECISION	Grant Permission (With Conditions)

Click on the link below to view related plans and documents for this case:

http://planpub.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/AnitelM.websearch/ExternalEntryPoint.aspx?SEARCH_TYPE=1&DOC_CLASS_CODE=PL&FOLDER1_REF=559334

CONDITIONS

- The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the expiration of three years beginning with the date of this notice.
- 2 No construction works above ground level shall take place until documentary and photographic details of the types and colours of the external finishes have been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority, in writing. The development shall be implemented in accordance with such approved details.
- The development hereby permitted will be completed strictly in accordance with the approved drawings nos: BRD/14/002/001, 002(A), 003, 004
- 4 No development shall take place until full details of both hard and soft landscape works (including tree planting) and implementation programme (linked to the development schedule) have been submitted to an approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. These works shall be carried out as approved. The hard landscaping details shall include, as appropriate, and in addition to details of existing features to be retained: proposed finished levels or contours; means of enclosure; car parking layouts; other minor artefacts and structures, including signs and lighting and functional services above and below ground. The details of soft landscape works shall include plans for planting or establishment by any means and full written specifications and schedules of plants, including species, plant sizes and proposed numbers /densities where appropriate. If within a period of five years from the date of the planting or establishment of any tree, or shrub or plant, that tree, shrub, or plant or any replacement is removed, uprooted or destroyed or dies or becomes seriously damaged or defective another tree or shrub, or plant of the same species and size as that originally planted shall be planted at the same place, unless the Local Planning Authority gives its written consent to any variation.

- Tree protection shall be undertaken in accordance with Open Spaces Arboricultural Method Statement and Tree Protection report dated January 2014. Any variation shall require the Local Planning Authority to give its written consent.
- Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning General Permitted Development Order 1995 as amended (or any other Order revoking, further amending or re-enacting that Order) no rear extensions generally permitted by virtue of Class A of Part 1 of Schedule 2 to the Order shall be undertaken without the prior written permission of the Local Planning Authority.
- No development shall take place, including any works of demolition, until a Construction Method Statement has been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. The approved Statement shall be adhered to throughout the construction period. The Statement shall provide for:
 - 1. The parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors
 - 2. Loading and unloading of plant and materials
 - 3. Storage of plant and materials used in constructing the development
 - 4. The erection and maintenance of security hoarding including decorative displays and facilities for public viewing, where appropriate
 - 5. Measures to control the emission of dust and dirt during construction, including wheel washing.
 - 6. A scheme for recycling/disposing of waste resulting from demolition and construction works.

APPLICATION No:	EPF/0219/14
SITE ADDRESS:	49 Southern Drive Loughton Essex IG10 3BX
PARISH:	Loughton
WARD:	Loughton Roding
DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL:	Single storey side and rear extension with part second storey to side and rear.
DECISION:	Refuse Permission

Click on the link below to view related plans and documents for this case:

http://planpub.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/AnitelM.websearch/ExternalEntryPoint.aspx?SEARCH_TYPE=1&DOC_CLASS_CODE=PL&FOLDER1_REF=559430_

Reasons for Refusal

The proposed side extension, by reason of its mass and proximity to the boundary with 51 Southern Drive, would have a cramped appearance that would be detrimental to the character and appearance of the street scene, contrary to policy DBE10 of the adopted Local Plan and Alterations.

Way Forward

Members found their objections could be overcome if the side extension as a whole were set in 1m from the boundary with 51 Southern Drive.

APPLICATION No:	EPF/0222/14
SITE ADDRESS:	3 Meadow Way Chigwell Essex IG7 6LP
PARISH:	Chigwell
WARD:	Chigwell Village
DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL:	Demolition of existing detached residential dwelling and construction of a new 2.5 storey detached dwelling with integral domestic garage and associated external works
DECISION:	Grant Permission (With Conditions)

Click on the link below to view related plans and documents for this case:

http://planpub.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/AnitelM.websearch/ExternalEntryPoint.aspx?SEARCH_TYPE=1&DOC_CLASS_CODE=PL&FOLDER1_REF=559451

CONDITIONS

- The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the expiration of three years beginning with the date of this notice.
- The development hereby permitted will be completed strictly in accordance with the approved drawings nos: 5587/D/01, 02, 03, 04, 05
- No construction works above ground level shall take place until documentary and photographic details of the types and colours of the external finishes have been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority, in writing. The development shall be implemented in accordance with such approved details.
- 4 Prior to first occupation of the development hereby approved, the proposed window openings in the first floor flank elevations shall be entirely fitted with obscured glass and have fixed frames to a height of 1.7 metres above the floor of the room in which the window is installed and shall be permanently retained in that condition.
- No development shall take place, including any works of demolition, until a Construction Method Statement has been submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. The approved Statement shall be adhered to throughout the construction period. The Statement shall provide for:
 - 1. The parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors
 - 2. Loading and unloading of plant and materials
 - 3. Storage of plant and materials used in constructing the development
 - 4. The erection and maintenance of security hoarding including decorative displays and facilities for public viewing, where appropriate
 - 5. Measures to control the emission of dust and dirt during construction, including wheel washing.
 - 6. A scheme for recycling/disposing of waste resulting from demolition and construction works.

- Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning General Permitted Development Order 1995 as amended (or any other Order revoking, further amending or re-enacting that Order) no extensions and roof enlargements generally permitted by virtue of Classes A and B of Part 1 of Schedule 2 to the Order shall be undertaken without the prior written permission of the Local Planning Authority.
- All construction/demolition works and ancillary operations, including vehicle movement on site which are audible at the boundary of noise sensitive premises, shall only take place between the hours of 07.30 to 18.30 Monday to Friday and 08.00 to 13.00 hours on Saturday, and at no time during Sundays and Public/Bank Holidays unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

APPLICATION No:	EPF/0248/14
SITE ADDRESS:	14 - 17, 18 - 21 York Crescent Loughton Essex IG10 1RW
PARISH:	Loughton
WARD:	Loughton St Marys
DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL:	Proposed second floor extensions to 2 no. 2 storey residential blocks to provide 4 no. additional 1 bed flats.
DECISION:	Refuse Permission

Click on the link below to view related plans and documents for this case:

http://planpub.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/AnitelM.websearch/ExternalEntryPoint.aspx?SEARCH_TYPE=1&DOC_CLASS_CODE=PL&FOLDER1_REF=559572_

Reasons for Refusal

1

By reason of its height, orientation and detailed design, the proposed development would give rise to overlooking of the gardens of neighbouring dwelling houses, particularly 33 and 34 Habgood Road and 45 Woodland Road. The degree of overlooking would result in an excessive loss of privacy which could not reasonably be mitigated by obscure glazing. Accordingly, the proposal is contrary to Local Plan and Alterations policy DBE9, which is consistent with the National Planning Policy Framework.

Way Forward:

Members could not identify a way forward for the applicant.